ROBIN BÄCKMAN

ENTREPENEUR

a +358505968687

⊠ me@robinbackman.com

△ Lapinkyläntie 778 Skinnarby

ப் robinbackman.com

SUMMARY

I've been into computers and writing code since I was a kid and installing GNU/Linux on all my computers since 2008. Running my bare-metal GNU/Linux server with websites, git, email and more since 2010. I build overthe-internet controllable embedded devices like code-locks, log measuring tool, cameras, pressure-cookers, bakery owens, fridges and whatever, really.

Long experience in video production and with young people and children in creative subjects

SKILLS

Python	***
С	*
SQL	**
GNU/Liπux	***
Шев.ру	***
back-end	***
front-end	*
embedded devices	***
micro controllers	***
shell scripting	***
3d modeling	***
prototyping	***

LANGUAGE

Swedish (native) English (fluent) Finnish (proficient)



EXPERIENCE

2012 - 2023

entrepreneur, hosting services for small companies and organisations with websites, email, internet radio, embedded devices

ROBINS FIRMA

Designing and administration of websites with tailored backends and front-ends. Running with web.py so anything a Linux/ GNU computer can do my hosted services can do.

2016 - 2022

entrepreneur, bakery business

REIKHLEIPH.FI

Built a bakery business from scratch and an online bread shop.

2008 - 2012

IT manager, website administration and designer, advertisement prints, teacher in film

BORGA FOLKAKADEMI

Designing school website from scratch and also in charge of Google ad-words campaigns and advertisement prints. Kept the internal network working and expanding it.

EDUCATION

Self-thought but I'm a senior high school drop out who went to folk high school to study filmmaking (Borgå folkakademi) where after a year course I got a job there.

References given on demand.

This CV was made with Free and Open Source software and the source is available at https://robinbackman.com/cv

